
 

 

Manasquan Borough Council Meeting 
In- Person at Borough Hall and Virtual Zoom Meeting 

November 15, 2021 7pm 
 

In order to accommodate both in person and virtual meeting requests the Mayor and 
Council have established a Hybrid Meeting which will include in-person and virtual 
participation.   
 

IN-PERSON MEETING 
 

The in-person meeting will be held at Borough Hall at the above stated date and time.  
Masks are optional.   

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.  You will stand in front of 
the public mic and clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   

 
Zoom Meeting 

 

https://zoom.us/j/8830046931 or 1-646-876-9923 

 

ID# 883 004 6931 
 

Participant Instructions 
Meeting will be recorded 

Instructions:  

Join meeting via Zoom video:   

 Click on link above or copy and paste into your browser. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Join meeting via Zoom dial in (phone): 

 Dial the number provided above. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Mayor’s Instructions 

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.   

If you would like to ask a question or make a comment please press *9 to raise your hand 
in the system if you are on the phone.    When the last 4 numbers of your phone number 
is announced you will be unmuted to speak.   

If you are participating via video scroll towards the bottom of the page to participants.  
This is where you can raise your hand through the system.   
 
You must clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   

 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/8830046931&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1597862898820000&usg=AOvVaw0KFEj9Xe9YOCto2z4GRVFX


 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

November 15, 2021 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call 

 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes) 

 

Certificate of Recognition 

1. Eagle Scout - Matthew Rose 

2. Eagle Scout - Jake Palmieri 

3. Girl Scout Silver Award - Olive Stockton 

 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021 

2. Regular Meeting Minutes - November 1, 2021 

 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 272-2021 Authorizing Execution of 2022 Humane Society Agreement 

2. 273-2021 Appoint Supervising Lifeguard - Anderson 

3. 274-2021 Authorizing Submission of Strategic Plan for the Shore Municipal Alliance 

4. 275-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Interlocal Agreement Amendment with Sea 

Girt -CMFO 

5. 276-2021 Accepting Superintendent Public Works Retirement - Thompson 

6. 277-2021 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Superintendent of Public Works Position 

7. 278-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Proposal for Consulting and Appraisal Services 

- Intergra Realty Resources  

8. 279-2021  Appointing Special Law Enforcement Class II Officers- Various 

9. 280-2021 Appoint Part Time Dispatcher - Flores 

10. 281-2021 Payment of Bills 

 

Committee Reports 

 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes) 

 

Closed Session 

1. DPW - Personnel 

 

Adjournment 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

272-2021 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan , Mayor of the Borough 

of Manasquan, and Borough Clerk Barbara Ilaria be and are hereby authorized to sign 

the Animal Control Contract with the Associated Humane Societies, Inc for the term 

commencing January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the November 15, 2021 meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       
 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 RESOLUTION 

 273-2021 

 

 
   BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, New Jersey confirms the appointment of Douglas Anderson to 

Supervising Lifeguard as of November 15, 2021.  No salary change. The appointee has 

met all the necessary requirements for the position. 

 

               I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the meeting held on November 15, 2021. 

 

                 _________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

       Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                              

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

274-2021 

 

Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse 

Fiscal Grant Cycle July 2020-June 2025 

 
FORM 1A  

           WHEREAS, the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established 

the Municipal Alliances for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in 1989 to 

educate and engage residents, local government and law enforcement officials, schools, 

nonprofit organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other allies in efforts to 

prevent alcoholism and drug abuse in communities throughout New Jersey. 

           WHEREAS, The Borough  Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious 

problem in our society amongst persons of all ages; and therefore has an established 

Municipal Alliance Committee; and, 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough Council further recognizes that it is incumbent upon not 

only public officials but upon the entire community to take action to prevent such abuses 

in our community; and, 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough Council has applied for funding to the Governor’s 

Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse through the County of Monmouth;  

 

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following: 

 

1. The Borough Council does hereby authorize submission of a strategic plan for 

the Shore Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2023 in the amount of: 

 

   DEDR  $20,513.20 

    Cash Match  $ 5,128.30 

         In-Kind  $15,384.90 

 

  TOTAL ALLIANCE DEDR BUDGET   $41,026.40 

 

2. The Borough Council acknowledges the terms and conditions for administering 

the Municipal Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance and audit 

requirements. 

 

 

APPROVED: ____________________________________ 

  Edward Donavan, Mayor/Head of Governing Body   

 

 

           I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 

State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by 

the Borough Council at the meeting held on November 15, 2021. 

 

                 _________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                              

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

275-2021 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Jr., Mayor of the 

Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign the  Amendment to the 

Shared Services Agreement Between the Borough of Manasquan and the Borough of 

Sea Girt for the services of Chief Municipal Financial Officer and Qualified Purchasing 

Agent. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the November 15, 2021 meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       
 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN              

RESOLUTION 

276-2021 

 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

in the County of Monmouth, accepts the retirement of Kevin Thompson from the 

position of Superintendent of Public Works effective December 31, 2021.   

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted 

by the Borough Council at the November 15, 2021 meeting. 

 

           

     ____________________________________ 

     BARBARA I LARIA, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

       

 
                                                                   

     

  

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

277-2021 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCILOF 

THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTYOF 

MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING    

ADVERTISEMENT FOR A FULL TIME 

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

 

  WHEREAS, on October 18, 2021 the Mayor and Council authorized the Clerk 

by motion and a second to advertise for the position of Full-time Superintendent of 

Public works in the Borough of Manasquan. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on the 15th day of November 2021, 

by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, hereby authorize the Clerk to 

memorialize the motion taken on October 18 to advertise for a Full-Time Superintendent 

of Public Works. 

  

     CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their November 15, 2021 meeting. 

 

 

                                                                          ___________________________ 

                                                                          BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                          Municipal Clerk 

 

  

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

278-2021 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Mayor of the Borough 

of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign the the Integra Realty Resources 

Coastal Proposal for Consulting and Appraisal Services for the Manasquan Gateway 

Project in the Borough of Manasquan.  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

adopted by the Borough Council at the November 15, 2021 meeting. 

 

____________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       
 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

279-2021 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing the 

following Special Law Enforcement Officers Class II; and 

 WHEREAS, the Police Captain has submitted the following individuals for 

appointment as Special Law Enforcement Officers Class II for the Borough of 

Manasquan effective November 16, 2021, at the current contractual rate of $17.15 per 

hour:  

 

David Baez, Brick, NJ 

Nicholas Casais, Wall, NJ 

Christopher Lackner, Hazlet, NJ 

Nicholas Romagnolo, Marlboro, NJ  

Sarah Sharpe, Whiting, NJ 

Dillion Smart, Long Branch, NJ  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on November 15, 

2021.                             

____________________________                                                                            

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC                                                                            

Municipal Clerk 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

280-2021 

     

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY, APPOINTING RAUL 

FLORES AS PART TIME DISPATCH IN THE 

MANASQUAN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing a part –

time Dispatcher for the Manasquan Police Department; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Police Captain has submitted the following individual for 

appointment as Dispatcher for the Manasquan Police Department at the current 

contractual rate of $17.97 per hour.  

 

Raul Flores, Toms River  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a 

Resolution duly adopted by the Borough Council at their November 15, 2021 

meeting.                                         

                            

          ___________________________ 

                                                                            BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                            Municipal Clerk 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

281-2021 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

Current Fund $1,906,492.63 

Capital Fund $191,529.80 

Water/Sewer Fund $19,942.08 

Beach Utility Fund $10,769.08 

Beach Capital $4,800.00 

Recreation Building Trust $7,453.75 

Recreation Trust $4,293.71 

Unemployment $2,464.60 

Developers Escrow $3,381.00 

Animal Trust $1.20 

 

                 
                  

CERTIFICATION 

 

             I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted 

by the Council at their regular meeting on November 15, 2021. 

                           

 

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

 
 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 


	Top
	1.	Eagle Scout - Matthew Rose
	2.	Eagle Scout - Jake Palmieri
	3.	Girl Scout Silver Award - Olive Stockton
	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021
	2.	Regular Meeting Minutes - November 1, 2021
	1.	272-2021 Authorizing Execution of 2022 Humane Society Agreement
	272-2021 Auth. Mayor-Clerk to sign Humane Society Agreement

	2.	273-2021 Appoint Supervising Lifeguard - Anderson
	273-2021  Appt Doug Anderson - Supervising Lifeguard

	3.	274-2021 Authorizing Submission of Strategic Plan for the Shore Municipal Alliance
	274-2021 Auth submission of Alliance Grant

	4.	275-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Interlocal Agreement Amendment with Sea Girt -CMFO
	275-21 Auth. Mayor to sign Amendment to CFO

	5.	276-2021 Accepting Superintendent Public Works Retirement - Thompson
	276-2021 Accepting  Retirement -Thompson

	6.	277-2021 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Superintendent of Public Works Position
	277-2021 Auth. Clerk to advertise for Superintendent of Public Works

	7.	278-2021 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Proposal for Consulting and Appraisal Services - Intergra Realty Resources
	278-2021 Auth. Mayor to sign Proposal for Gateway Project - Integra Realty Resources

	8.	279-2021  Appointing Special Law Enforcement Class II Officers- Various
	279-2021 Appt SLEO Class II Officers

	9.	280-2021 Appoint Part Time Dispatcher - Flores
	280-2021 Appt. PT Police Dispatch - Flores

	10.	281-2021 Payment of Bills
	281-2021 Payment of Bills

	1.	DPW - Personnel
	Bottom

